Joseph Boxd (GHMPO)

From: Thompson, David C <DaThompson@dot.ga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Joseph Boyd (GHMPO)

Subject: RE: FY 23 5303 Application Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Joseph,

The forms have been corrected, but if you had begun your application you will not see the new forms, | have been told.
So please refer to the revised table | sent when you apply for funds. Black Cat should not prevent you from applying.
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Regards,

David Charles Thompson

Intermodal Planner I

GDOTm,.

Division of Intermodal

600 West Peachtree St NW
6™ Floor

Atlanta, GA 30308
404.347.0582 office

From: Thompson, David C

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 8:06 AM

To: Joseph Boyd (GHMPO) <jboyd@hallcounty.org>
Subject: RE: FY 23 5303 Application Information

Good morning Joseph,

Thank you bringing this to my attention. | will have this looked at, and | will have an answer for you as soon as | can.
Have a nice day!

Regards,

David Charles Thompson

Intermodal Planner I



GDOTwm,

Division of Intermodal

600 West Peachtree St NW
6™ Floor

Atlanta, GA 30308
404.347.0582 office

From: Joseph Boyd (GHMPO) <jboyd@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Thompson, David C <DaThompson@dot.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: FY 23 5303 Application Information

Hey David,

Regarding your below email, could you please confirm what the total allocation is for the Gainesville-Hall MPO for FY
2023 for the 5303 grant? The form on Black Cat that | just re-downloaded, which you said has been updated, says our
total allocation is $82,025, but the form you emailed over says our total allocation is $87,759?

| ask because we have already submitted our application for approval by our County Board of Commissioners for the
amounts of $82,025 for their internal review. Their voting meeting is not until this Thursday though, so we should be
able to update if we need to...

Thanks!

Joseph Boyd, AICP

Transportation Planning Director

Gainesville-Hall Metropolitan Planning Organization
2875 Browns Bridge Road, Gainesville, GA 30504
(770) 297-5541 | www.ghmpo.org
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From: Thompson, David C <DaThompson@dot.ga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Kayla Schaaf <KSchaaf@romega.us>; Barron, Shawnasi <SBarron@albanyga.gov>; Vishanya.Forbes@rsandh.com;
Wykoda Wang <wangw@thempc.org>; Joseph Boyd (GHMPO) <jboyd@hallcounty.org>; jricketson@thelcpc.org; Amy
Martin <amartin@sgrc.us>

Subject: FW: FY 23 5303 Application Information

Hello everyone,



There was originally an incorrect funding distribution form updated to the FY 23 5303 application portal in BlackCat. This
has since been corrected with the attached form, which can now be found in BlackCat. There have also been some
issues with the fillable forms that have also been corrected. The content of these forms has not changed.

If you have any additional issues with the FY23 application in BlackCat, please feel free to email me about it. We look
forward to seeing your FY 23 5303 applications, which, as a reminder, are due on November 1.

Regards,

David Charles Thompson

Intermodal Planner I

GDOTxm...

Division of Intermodal

600 West Peachtree St NW
6™ Floor

Atlanta, GA 30308
404.347.0582 office

Georgia is a state of natural beauty. And it's a state that spends millions each year cleaning up litter that not only mars
that beauty, but also affects road safety, the environment and the economy. Do your part — don’t litter. How can you play
an active role in protecting the splendor of the Peach State? Find out at http://keepgaclean.com/.




